

## Contact

8888819206

[shinde.abhinav@yahoo.com](mailto:shinde.abhinav@yahoo.com)

[www.linkedin.com/in/abhinavshinde](http://www.linkedin.com/in/abhinavshinde)  
(LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

AutomotiveProduct Development

Supplier Development

Dealer Development

Certified Expertise in Problem solving



# Abhinav Shinde

Deputy Manager at Mahindra& Mahindra  
Nasik, India

## Summary

Experienced in Automotive technology, Green Belt / Reliability Certifications and Product Development. Skilled in Strategy, Project Management/ Development, Knowledge Management, Critical Problem-Solving Techniques, Quality Systems, Vendor development, Team Leadership. Post Graduate in Master Of Engineering in Mechanical Design from university of Pune.

## Experience

➤ **Mahindra & Mahindra , Nasik**

Deputy Manager  
July 2011 - Present

Vendor / Field Quality

➤ **Bosch Brakes system India ltd , Chakan , Pune**

Sr Engineer  
Sep 2010 – july2011  
Product and Vendor Development

➤ **BOSCH India (Injector system) , Nasik**

GET  
Sep 2009 – Sep 2010

Product Development , Vendor Development , BPS- lean manufacturing

○ **Current Key Job Responsibilities are-**

- Customer concern resolution
- Reliability B10 life improvements of Product
- Supplier Audit for Quality & Capability improvements
- Dealer audit for diagnosis and warranty KPI improvements
- IMCR cost reduction project leader for a commodity
- Design change initiator and its implementation

- Training management to dealer & suppliers for continues improvement

---

## Education :-

- **Master Of Engineering (Mechanical design) from NDMVP's KBTCOE ,Pune university – 2015**
- **Bachler of Engineering (Mechanical) from NDMVP's KBTCOE , Pune university – 2009**